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ORM
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Subject/Description: WE SEND OUR WARMEST WISHES FOR A HAPPY 
BIRTHDAY SURROUNDED BY THE LOVE OF YOUR 
FAMILY AND FRIENDS.







THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 20, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT: BIRTHDAY GREETING FOR HUNTER BIDEN

FIONA O. REEVES

PRINCIPAL DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

ELIZABETH H. OLSON

SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT AND

DIRECTOR OF PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

The attached letter greets Hunter Biden on his upcoming birthday, which is on February 4, 2012. 

This letter was requested by Brian Mosteller.
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Hendricks, Catherine

Looks good.

For your review.

This E-mail was sent from "RNP15539B" (9060).

1

From:

Sent: 

To: 

Subject:

----- Original Message------

From: Hendricks, Catherine

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 5:11 PM

To: Ayling, Lindsay

Subject: Hunter Biden

Ayling, Lindsay

Friday, January 13, 2012 5:12 PM

Hendricks, Catherine

RE: Hunter Biden

Scan Date: 01.13.2012 17:03:45 (-0500)

Queries to: WHO OPC FrontOffice@who.eop.gov

Catherine Hendricks

Production Assistant

Office of Presidential Correspondence

202.456.3134

----- Original Message------

From: WHO OPC FrontOffice@who.eop.gov [mailto:WHO OPC FrontOffice@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 5:04 PM

To: Hendricks, Catherine

Subject: Message from "RNP15539B"
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Hendricks, Catherine

Thanks, Lindsay. We are working on this and will get it to you ASAP.

Hopefully I will get to meet you soon!

Thanks,

Meg

It would be great to hear back from you by 4pm tomorrow, January 12.

Thanks,

1

Thanks,

Lauren

Attached is our preliminary draft of the birthday letter for Hunter Biden. Please let us know if you would like to make 

any edits or if you have any questions.

Hi Meg, welcome to the White House! I am a writer for POTUS correspondence, and I will be consulting you on all of our 

dual-signed custom letters.

Vrazilek, Lauren S.

Thursday, January 12, 2012 5:22 PM

Freshwater, Margaret; Ayling, Lindsay

DL-WHO-Custom Letters

RE: Hunter Biden Birthday

Bday_HunterBiden_ForReview_OFL Edits.docx

Sorry this is late - Mel has been in meetings all afternoon. Approved with edits attached - please let us know if there 

are counter edits.

From: Freshwater, Margaret
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 5:29 PM
To: Ayling, Lindsay
Cc: Vrazilek, Lauren S.
Subject: RE: Hunter Biden Birthday

Lindsay Ayling

Senior Writer

Presidential Correspondence

From: Ayling, Lindsay
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 1:11 PM 
To: Freshwater, Margaret
Cc: DL-WHO-Custom Letters; Vrazilek, Lauren S.
Subject: Hunter Biden Birthday

From:

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments:
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Hendricks, Catherine

Same here.

Looks good here.

This draft was largely written by OFL and approved by Melissa Winter.

Thanks,

1

Lindsay Ayling

Senior Writer

Presidential Correspondence

Hi Brian and Raul, I am attaching the preliminary text of our birthday letter for Hunter Biden. Please let us know if you 

would like to make any edits.

Alvillar, Raul

Thursday, January 12, 2012 6:27 PM

Mosteller, Brian D.; Ayling, Lindsay

Reeves, Fiona O.; Case, Michael; Olson, Elizabeth H.

Re: Hunter Biden Bday

From: Ayling, Lindsay
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 6:08 PM
To: Mosteller, Brian D.; Alvillar, Raul
Cc: Reeves, Fiona 0.; Case, Michael; Olson, Elizabeth H. 
Subject: Hunter Biden Bday

From: Mosteller, Brian D.
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 06:08 PM
To: Ayling, Lindsay; Alvillar, Raul
Cc: Reeves, Fiona O.; Case, Michael; Olson, Elizabeth H. 
Subject: RE: Hunter Biden Bday

From:

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject:
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Home • Briefing Room • Statements & Releases

The White House

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release

Below is a list of expected attendees at tonight’s State Dinner:

The President & First Lady Michelle Obama

Dr. Manmohan Singh, Prime Minister, India & Ms. Gursharan Kaur

Mr. Mukesh D Ambani

Mr. Tim Dutta (Spouse of Ms. Pia Awal)

Ms. Preeta Bansal, OMB - General Counsel

Mr. Om Prakash Bhatt

http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/expected-attendees-tonights-sta... 1/13/2012

His Excellency Montek Singh Ahluwalia, Deputy Chairman of the Planning Commission of the 

Republic of India, Indian Delegation

The Honorable (Rep.) Howard Berman, United States Representative (D/California) 

Mrs. Janis Berman, Spouse of United States Representative (D/California)

The Honorable (Rep) Gary Ackerman, United States Representative 

Mr. Sant Singh Chatwal (Guest)

The Honorable (Ms.) Melody Barnes, Domestic Policy Council 

Mr. Marland E. Buckner

The Honorable (Mr.) David Axelrod, White House Communications 

Mrs. Susan Axelrod

November 24, 2009

Expected Attendees at Tonight's State Dinner



Page 2 of 14

Ms. Rohini Chopra

http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/expected-attendees-tonights-sta... 1/13/2012

Mr. Hunter Biden

Mrs. Kathleen Biden

Mr. Donald Browne 

Ms. Maria Junqera

The Honorable (Ms.) Carol Browner, Energy and Climate Change 

The Honorable (Mr.) Tom Downey

Mayor Michael Bloomberg, New York, NY

Ms. Diana Taylor

The Honorable (Vice President) Joseph R. Biden, Jr., Vice President of the United States 

Dr. Jill Biden

General James E Cartwright, Vice Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff 

Mrs. Sandee Cartwright

Mr. I.S. Chaturvedi, Personal Secretary to the Prime Minister of the Republic of India, Indian 

Delegation

Mr. Rajiv Chandrasekaran

Mrs. Julie Chandrasekaran

The Honorable (Mr.) John Brennan, Assistant to the President for Homeland Security and Deputy 

National Security Advisor for Counterterrorism, Homeland Security Council

Mrs. Katherine Brennan

Mr. Robert O Blake, Jr., Assistant Sec for South and Central Asian Affairs, State Department 

Mrs. Sofia Blake

The Honorable (Ms.) Lisa Brown, Office of Staff Secretary 

Mr. Kevin Cullen

Mr. William Burns, Under Secretary for Political Affairs, Department of State 

Ms. Lisa Carty

Senator Satveer Chaudhry, State Senator 

Colonel Ravi Chaudhry (Guest)

The Honorable (Senator) Bob Casey, United States Senator (D/Pennsylvania) 

Mrs. Terese Casey, United States Senate Spouse (D/Pennsylvania)



Young, Reginald D.

All Potus Letters were sent USPS Priority Mail w/ Delivery Confirmation (S.O.P.)

6713303110240000158495924 Mrs. Mary M. Eary

Ms. Bettye F. Krieter 3293703110240000158495900

Thorlo Inc. 2867703110240000158495917

Mr. Randy and Leesa Jekel 4621703110240000158496129

Patricia M. Caiozzo 1154503110240000158496112

Hon. Michael R. Bloomberg 1000703110240000158495948

03110240000158495894 Mr. Hunter Biden 20016

1

Matthews, Paula "o

RE: Potus USPS Tracking request Feb. % 2012
To:

Subject:

From: Matthews, Paula
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 3:29 PM 
To: Young, Reginald D.
Subject: Potus USPS Tracking request Feb./C 2012




